y «FACES

January 28, 2026

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors .
City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors,

As a nonprofit organization doing business with the City and County of San Francisco, 5 -

FACES SF seeks to be in full compliance with the Nonprofit Public Access Ordinance Freasure

(Sunshine Ordinance) for the year 2025/2026. g D
Board Memiber

Please accept this as a formal notice of our Board of Directors meeting this year that .

are open and announced to the public: Board Member

Board of Directors Meetings for FACES
Thursday, March 19", 2026 at 5:30pm
At 100 Whitney Young Circle, San Francisco, CA 94124

Board Megibeg

Board Megibeg

Board of Directors Meeting for FACES i
Wednesday, June 18™, 2026 at 5:30pm Board Member
At 100 Whitney Young Circle, San Francisco, CA 94124

Sincerely,

7M A

Jonathan Skolnick
CEO

Preschool & Administration: 1101 Masonic Ave, San Francisco, CA 94117 ¢ 415.355.0210 ¢ 415.567.2357
Preschool, After School, and Toddlers: 100 Whitney Young Circle, San Francisco, CA 94124 4 415.821.7550
Visitacion Valley Neighborhood Access Point: 1099 Sunnydale Ave, San Francisco, CA 94134 ¢ 415-239-8705
Infants & Toddlers: 305 Buchanan Street, San Francisco, CA 94102 ¢ 415-552-1535



From: Chrissy Oropeza

To: SFPL-Info Libanswers; Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: FACES Sunshine Ordinance

Date: Monday, February 2, 2026 11:22:39 AM
Attachments: FACES Sunshine Ordinance.docx.pdf

FY 25 26 Clerk Sunshine Ordinance.docx.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,
Please see the attached sunshine ordinance for the FACES board meetings.

Thank you,
Chrissy

Chrissy Oropeza | Executive Operations Manager/People & Culture Specialist
Office: (415) 567-2357

Click HERE to Donate to FACES Today :-)
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y «FACES

January 28, 2026

San Francisco Main Library Government Information Center
100 Larkin St
San Francisco, CA 94102

San Francisco Main Library,

As a nonprofit organization doing business with the City and County of San Francisco,
FACES SF seeks to be in full compliance with the Nonprofit Public Access Ordinance
(Sunshine Ordinance) for the year 2025/2026.

Please accept this as a formal notice of our Board of Directors meeting this year that
are open and announced to the public:

Board of Directors Meetings for FACES
Thursday, March 19™, 2026 at 5:30pm
At 100 Whitney Young Circle, San Francisco, CA 94124

Board of Directors Meeting for FACES
Wednesday, June 18™, 2026 at 5:30pm
At 100 Whitney Young Circle, San Francisco, CA 94124

Sincerely,

7m - e e

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
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